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28th  February, 2018 Ref. EESL/2017-18/SLNP/MVNN/05 

To, 
The Municipal Commissioner, 

Mathura Vrindavan Nagar Nigam, 

Mathura, Uttar Pradesh 

Subject: 'Completion Letter of LED Streetlight Project'. 

2.  

3.  

4.  

Cc to: 

1. Shri Manoj Kumar Singh, IAS, Principal Secretary, Urban Development Department, GoUP, Room 

No. 824, Bapu Bhawan, Lucknow. 
Dr. A K Singh, Mission Director, AMRUT, 8th Floor, Indira Bhawan, Ashok Marg, Lucknow 

The Divisional Commissioner, Agra 
The District Magistrate, Mathura, U.P 
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY SERVICES LIMITED 
(A JV of PSUs under the Ministry of Power, Govt. of India) 
CIN : U40200DL2009PLC196789 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to the Government order vide ref no 4345/9-8-2017-37J/2017 & 4963/9-8-2017-
37J/2017 dated 26 October 2017 for retrofitting of old conventional Street light with Energy Efficient 

LED Street Lights in local municipal corporation/Palika and Parishad of Uttar Pradesh. 

On 12th  December, 2017 the agreement was signed between EESL and Mathura Vrindavan Nagar Nigam 
for retrofitting of 9,172 Nos. of old conventional streetlights with energy efficient LED streetlights. This 

is to inform you that the installation work of LED Street lights started from 21st  December, 2017 and till 

27th  February, 2018 we have installed 10,885 Nos. of LED streetlights. 

As we have completed retrofitting of 10,885 (Nine Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy Two Only) old 

conventional lights under the jurisdiction area of MVNN including installation on 7,677 blank poles. 

EESL requests Mathura Vrindavan Nagar Nigam to kindly issue Completion Certificate of Installed LED 

Streetlights. 

Thanking you. 
Yours faithfully, 

Imran Ali 

Sr. Engineer- Technical 

Additional Commissioner, MVNN 

ncl: 

1. Completion Certificate Format. 
2. Energy Saving Report. 
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